

**GUIDE TO** 

# **STUDY AIDS**

IN THE
LUCILLE STEWART BEESON
LAW LIBRARY

2018-2019

COMPILED BY
BECKY HUTTO AND JANN HAMMEL

FOR MORE INFORMATION, VIEW OUR WEB PAGE @ HTTPS://WWW.SAMFORD.EDU/CUMBERLANDLAW/LIBRARY

#### **PREFACE**

This bibliography is compiled to help law students become familiar with the variety of treatises that are shelved on **Reserve** in the **Law Library**. This is not a list of every book shelved on **Reserve**, but is a list of the titles that are used often by law students, particularly first year law students. With a few exceptions, the Law Library's reserve collection contains the latest three years of available study material.

Listed below are the series included in this year's edition:

ACING LAW SCHOOL SERIES
BLACK LETTER OUTLINES
CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES
EMANUEL BAR REVIEW SERIES
EMANUEL LAW OUTLINES
EXAMPLES & EXPLANATIONS SERIES
GLANNON GUIDE SERIES
HORNBOOK SERIES
NUTSHELL SERIES
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SERIES
RIGOS BAR REVIEW SERIES
RIGOS PRIMER SERIES
UNDERSTANDING SERIES

This bibliography is divided by **Subject**. An alphabetical list of the subjects can be found in the **Contents** section, **Pages ii-iv**. This can be helpful in locating the specific subjects of interest. In the bibliography, **Pages 1-23**, the series is listed in bold type after each title. All of the titles are on **Reserve**.

If you have any questions regarding this bibliography, or any materials in the **Law Library**, the library staff will be glad to help you.

This bibliography can also be found on the Law Library web page.



# **CONTENTS**

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW
ANTITRUST
BANKRUPTCY
BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS
CHILDREN
CIVIL PROCEDURE 3-4
CIVIL RIGHTS
COMMERCIAL TRANSACTIONS
COMPARATIVE LAW 5
COMPUTERS
CONFLICT OF LAWS
CONSTITUTIONAL LAW
CONSUMER PROTECTION
CONTRACTS 7
COUNSELING AND NEGOTIATING
COURTS8
CRIMINAL LAW 8

CRIMINAL PROCEDURE
DECEDENTS' ESTATES AND TRUSTS
DISPUTE RESOLUTION
DOMESTIC RELATIONS
ECONOMICS
ENVIRONMENTAL LAW
ETHICS
EVIDENCE
HANDICAPPED
INSURANCE
INTERNATIONAL TRADE LAW
JUVENILE JUSTICE
LABOR LAW
LAND USE PLANNING
LEGAL RESEARCH
LEGAL WRITING 14-15
MEDICINE
MULTISTATE, BAR REVIEW - STUDY MATERIAL

PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND TRADEMARKS 16-17
PROCEDURE 17
PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY
PROPERTY
REAL ESTATE
REMEDIES
SECURITIES
SECURITY TRANSACTIONS
SPORTS LAW
TAXATION
TORTS
TRIAL PRACTICE
TRUSTS - See DECEDENTS', ESTATES AND TRUSTS
WILLS - See DECEDENTS', ESTATES AND TRUSTS
WORKERS' COMPENSATION
MISCELLANEOUS 23

# A GUIDE TO STUDY AIDS IN THE LUCILLE STEWART BEESON LAW LIBRARY 2018 - 2019

#### **ADMINISTRATIVE LAW**

	KF 5402 .Z9 B44 2016	Beermann, Jack M. ADMINISTRATIVE LAW. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EMANUEL LAW OUTLINES)
	KF 5402 .A4 F86 2016	Funk, William F. ADMINISTRATIVE LAW: EXAMPLES AND EXPLANATIONS. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EXAMPLES & EXPLANATIONS SERIES)
A NITI	KF 5402 .Z9 G4 2017	Levin, Ronald M. ADMINISTRATIVE LAW AND PROCESS IN A NUTSHELL. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed. ( <b>NUTSHELL SERIES</b> ).
ANII	KF 1649.3 .H63 2016	Hovenkamp, Herbert. ANTITRUST. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed. (BLACK LETTER OUTLINES)
	KF 1649 .H68 2016	Hovenkamp, Herbert. FEDERAL ANTITRUST POLICY: THE LAW OF COMPETITION AND ITS PRACTICE. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (HORNBOOK SERIES)
	KF 1649 .H672 2017	Hovenkamp, Herbert. PRINCIPLES OF ANTITRUST. (CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)

# ANTITRUST (continued)

KF	Sullivan, Lawrence Anthony. THE LAW OF ANTITRUST: AN
1649	INTEGRATED HANDBOOK. 3rd ed. (HORNBOOK SERIES)
.S92	
2016	

#### **BANKRUPTCY**

KF 1524.3 .B58 2018	Blum, Brian A. BANKRUPTCY AND DEBTOR/CREDITOR: EXAMPLES AND EXPLANATIONS. 7 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EXAMPLES & EXPLANATIONS SERIES)
KF 1524.3 .M365 2017	Martin, Nathalie. THE GLANNON GUIDE TO BANKRUPTCY: LEARNING BANKRUPTCY THROUGH MULTIPLE-CHOICE QUESTIONS AND ANALYSIS. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. (GLANNON GUIDE SERIES)
KF 1524 .W556 2018	Wiggins, Mary Josephine. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: BANK-RUPTCY. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. (QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SERIES)

#### **BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS**

KF	Chasalow, Michael A. ACING BUSINESS ASSOCIATIONS:
1414.85	A CHECKLIST APPROACH TO BUSINESS ASSOCIATIONS.
.C48	2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. (ACING LAW SCHOOL SERIES)
2016	
KF	Cox, James D. BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS LAW. 4th ed.
1414	(HORNBOOK SERIES)
.C692	(1101111200112211122)
2016	
KF	Freer, Richard D. THE LAW OF CORPORATIONS IN A NUT-
1414.3	SHELL. 7 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
.H35	
2016	

# **BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS** (continued)

KF 1414 .F75 2018	Freer, Richard D. PRINCIPLES OF BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. (CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)
KF 1375 .Z9 H95 2016	Hynes, J. Dennis. AGENCY, PARTNERSHIP, AND THE LLC IN A NUTSHELL. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed. ( <b>NUTSHELL SERIES</b> )
KF 1345 .Z9 K44 2017	Kleinberger, Daniel S. AGENCY, PARTNERSHIPS, AND LLCS: EXAMPLES AND EXPLANATIONS. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EXAMPLES & EXPLANATIONS SERIES)
<u>CHILDREN</u>	
KF 479 .Z9 R36 2018	Abrams, Douglas E. CHILDREN AND THE LAW IN A NUTSHELL. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
CIVIL PROCED	<u>URE</u>
KF 8840 .C58 2018	Clermont, Kevin M. PRINCIPLES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)
KF 8841 .C76 2016	Cross, John T. CIVIL PROCEDURE: KEYED TO YEAZELL, NINTH EDITION. (EMANUEL LAW OUTLINES)
KF 8900 .D484 2016	DEPOSITIONS IN A NUTSHELL. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. ( <b>NUTSHELL SERIES</b> )

#### **CIVIL PROCEDURE** (continued)

915 .B875 2018

KF 8840 .G58 2018	Glannon, Joseph W. CIVIL PROCEDURE: EXAMPLES AND EXPLANATIONS. 8 <sup>th</sup> ed. ( <b>EXAMPLES &amp; EXPLANATIONS SERIES</b> )	
KF 8841 .L35 2017	LAW SCHOOL AND UBE FEDERAL CIVIL PROCEDURE PRIMER. 2017 ed. (RIGOS BAR REVIEW SERIES)	
KF 8902 .E42 S34 2016	Scheindlin, Shira A. ELECTRONIC DISCOVERY AND DIGITAL EVIDENCE IN A NUTSHELL. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)	
KF 8840 .W7 2017	Wright, Charles Alan. LAW OF FEDERAL COURTS. 8 <sup>th</sup> ed. (HORNBOOK SERIES)	
CIVIL RIGHTS		
KF 1325 .C58 C65 2016	Collins, Michael G. SECTION 1983 LITIGATION IN A NUTSHELL. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)	
KF 4749 .W38 2018	Wasserman, Howard M. UNDERSTANDING CIVIL RIGHTS LITIGATION. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. (UNDERSTANDING SERIES)	
COMMERCIAL TRANSACTIONS		
KF 915 .B875	Burham, Scott J. THE GLANNON GUIDE TO SALES: LEARNING SALES THROUGH MULTIPLE-CHOICE QUESTIONS AND ANALYSIS. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (GLANNON GUIDE SERIES)	

#### **COMMERCIAL TRANSACTIONS** (continued)

KF	Henning, William H. UNDERSTANDING SALES AND LEASES
915	OF GOODS. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (UNDERSTANDING SERIES)
.L395	
2016	
KF	White, James J. PRINCIPLES OF SALES LAW. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.
915	(CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)
.W45	
2017	

#### **COMPARATIVE LAW**

K	Glendon, Mary Ann. COMPARATIVE LEGAL TRADITIONS IN A
560	NUTSHELL. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
.G43	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
2016	

#### **COMPUTERS**

KF 390.5 .C6 G37 2017	Garcia, Ryan. SOCIAL MEDIA LAW IN A NUTSHELL. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
K 564 .C6 R87 2016	Rustad, Michael. GLOBAL INTERNET LAW. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. ( <b>HORNBOOK SERIES</b> )
K 564 .C6 R875	Rustad, Michael. GLOBAL INTERNET LAW IN A NUTSHELL. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)

#### **CONFLICT OF LAWS**

2016

KF	Borchers, Patrick J. CONFLICTS IN A NUTSHELL. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.
412	(NUTSHELL SERIES)
.S5	
2016	

#### **CONFLICT OF LAWS** (continued)

KF	Hoffheimer, Michael H. CONFLICT OF LAWS: EXAMPLES AND
412	EXPLANATIONS. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (EXAMPLES & EXPLANA-
.H64	TIONS SERIES)
2016	

#### **CONSTITUTIONAL LAW**

KF 4550 .Z9 B35 2017	Barron, Jerome A. CONSTITUTIONAL LAW IN A NUTSHELL. 9 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
KF 4550 .Z9 E47 2018	Emanuel, Steven. CONSTITUTIONAL LAW. 35 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EMANUEL LAW OUTLINES)
KF 4550 .Z9 L35 2017	LAW SCHOOL AND UBE CONSTITUTIONAL LAW PRIMER. 2017 ed. (RIGOS BAR REVIEW SERIES)
KF 4550 .Z9 M34 2017	McGreal, Paul E. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: CONSTITUTIONAL LAW. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SERIES)
KF 4550 .M29 2016	May, Christopher N. CONSTITUTIONAL LAW: NATIONAL POWER AND FEDERALISM: EXAMPLES AND EXPLANATIONS. 7 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EXAMPLES & EXPLANATIONS SERIES)
KF 4550 .Z9 N69 2016	Rotunda, Ronald D. PRINCIPLES OF CONSTITUTIONAL LAW. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. <b>(CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)</b>

# **CONSUMER PROTECTION**

	KF 1610 .M37 2016	Pridgen, Dee. CONSUMER PROTECTION LAW IN A NUTSHELL. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
CONT	TRACTS	
	KF 801 .B58 2017	Blum, Brian A. CONTRACTS: EXAMPLES AND EXPLANATIONS. 7 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EXAMPLES & EXPLANATIONS SERIES)
	KF 801 .F365 2004	Farnsworth, E. Allan. CONTRACTS. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.
	KF 850 .K49 2016	Feldman, Steven W. GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS IN A NUTSHELL. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
	KF 801 .Z9 L35 2018	LAW SCHOOL AND UBE CONTRACTS. 2018 ed. (RIGOS BAR REVIEW SERIES)
	KF 801 .Z9 S3 2017	Rohwer, Claude D. CONTRACTS IN A NUTSHELL. 8 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)

# **COUNSELING AND NEGOTIATING**

KF Teply, Larry L. LEGAL NEGOTIATION IN A NUTSHELL. 3 <sup>rd</sup>	cu.
9084 (NUTSHELL SERIES)	
.Z9	
T46	
2016	

<u>COURTS</u>		
KF 8858 .Z9 C875 2016	Currie, David P. FEDERAL COURTS IN A NUTSHELL. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)	
KF 8719 .F73 2017	Doernberg, Donald L. FEDERAL COURTS. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. (BLACK LETTER OUTLINES)	
CRIMINAL LAW		
KF 9219.85 .B87 2017	Burkoff, John M. ACING CRIMINAL LAW: A CHECKLIST APPROACH TO CRIMINAL LAW. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (ACING LAW SCHOOL SERIES)	
KF 9219 .L38 2017	LaFave, Wayne R. CRIMINAL LAW. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed. (HORNBOOK SERIES)	
KF 9219.3 .L34 2017	LaFave, Wayne R. PRINCIPLES OF CRIMINAL LAW. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)	
KF 9219.3 .L35 2017	LAW SCHOOL AND UBE CRIMINAL LAW AND PROCEDURE PRIMER. 2017 ed. (RIGOS PRIMER SERIES)	
KF 9219.3 .S54 2018	Singer, Richard G. CRIMINAL LAW: EXAMPLES AND EXPLANATIONS. 7 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EXAMPLES & EXPLANATIONS SERIES)	

# CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

KF 9619.85 .A27 2016	Abramson, Leslie W. ACING CRIMINAL PROCEDURE: A CHECKLIST APPROACH TO SOLVING PROCEDURAL PROBLEMS. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (ACING LAW SCHOOL SERIES)
KF 9630 .Z9 B58 2016	Bloom, Robert M. CRIMINAL PROCEDURE: THE CONSTITUTION AND THE POLICE: EXAMPLES AND EXPLANATIONS. 8 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EXAMPLES & EXPLANATIONS SERIES)
KF 9619.85 .K38 2016	Cohen, Neil P. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: CRIMINAL PROCE- DURE POLICE INVESTIGATION. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SERIES)
KF 9619.85 .K385 2016	Cohen, Neil P. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: CRIMINAL PROCEDURE PROSECUTION AND ADJUDICATION. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SERIES)
KF 9619 .L34 2017	CRIMINAL PROCEDURE. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed. (HORNBOOK SERIES)
KF 9619.3 .E47 2017	Emanuel, Steven. CRIMINAL PROCEDURE. 31st ed. (EMANUEL LAW OUTLINES)
KF 9619 .W42 2016	PRINCIPLES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)

#### **DECEDENTS' ESTATES AND TRUSTS**

KF 755 .Z9 M38 2017	Mennell, Robert L. WILLS AND TRUSTS IN A NUTSHELL. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
KF 753 .Z9 W46 2018	Wendel, Peter T. WILLS, TRUSTS, AND ESTATES: KEYED TO SITKOFF/DUKEMINIER TENTH EDITION. (EMANUEL LAW OUTLINES)

#### **DISPUTE RESOLUTION**

KF	Carbonneau, Thomas E. ARBITRATION LAW IN A NUTSHELL.
9085	4 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
. <b>Z</b> 9	
C37	
2017	
KF	Ware, Stephen J. PRINCIPLES OF ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE
9084	RESOLUTION. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)
.W353	
2016	

#### **DOMESTIC RELATIONS**

KF	Myers, John E. B. FAMILY LAW IN A NUTSHELL. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.
505	(NUTSHELL SERIES)
.Z9	
K7	
2017	
KF	Oliphant, Robert E. FAMILY LAW: EXAMPLES AND EXPLANA-
505	TIONS. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EXAMPLES & EXPLANATIONS SERIES)
.Z9	
O43	
2016	

# **ECONOMICS**

K	Harrison, Jeffrey L. LAW AND ECONOMICS IN A NUTSHELL.
487	6 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
.E3	
H37	
2016	

# ENVIRONMENTAL LAW

	KF 3775 .Z9 F45 2016	Ferrey, Steven. ENVIRONMENTAL LAW: EXAMPLES AND EXPLANATIONS. 7 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EXAMPLES & EXPLANATIONS SERIES)
	KF 3775 .G335 2016	Gaba, Jeffrey M. ENVIRONMENTAL LAW. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (BLACK LETTER OUTLINES)
	KF 3775 .J6452 2016	Johnston, Craig N. PRINCIPLES OF ENVIRONMENTAL LAW. (CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)
	KF 3945 .Z9 S685 2018	Sprankling, John G. THE LAW OF HAZARDOUS WASTES AND TOXIC SUBSTANCES IN A NUTSHELL. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
<u>ETHI</u>	<u>ICS</u>	
	KF 306 .F76 2016	Freedman, Monroe H. UNDERSTANDING LAWYERS' ETHICS. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. <b>(UNDERSTANDING SERIES)</b>
	KF 306 .Z9 R668 2018	Rotunda, Ronald D. LEGAL ETHICS IN A NUTSHELL. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)

EVIDENCE			
KF 8935 .Z9 B48 2017	Best, Arthur. EVIDENCE: EXAMPLES AND EXPLANATIONS. 10 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EXAMPLES & EXPLANATIONS SERIES)		
KF 8935 .E53 2018	Emanuel, Steven. EVIDENCE. 9 <sup>th</sup> ed. <b>(EMANUEL LAW OUTLINES)</b>		
KF 8935 .Z9 L463 2018	Giannelli, Paul C. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: EVIDENCE: MULTIPLE-CHOICE AND SHORT-ANSWER QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. (QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SERIES)		
KF 8935 .Z9 G7 2018	Graham, Michael H. FEDERAL RULES OF EVIDENCE IN A NUTSHELL. 10 <sup>th</sup> ed. ( <b>NUTSHELL SERIES</b> )		
KF 8935 .Z9 L465 2017	LAW SCHOOL AND UBE EVIDENCE PRIMER. 2017 ed. (RIGOS PRIMER SERIES)		
KF 8935 .Z9 O74 2016	Orenstein, Aviva. ACING EVIDENCE: A CHECKLIST APPROACH TO SOLVING EVIDENCE PROBLEMS. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. (ACING LAW SCHOOL SERIES)		
KF 8935 .P368 2018	Park, Roger. EVIDENCE LAW: A STUDENT'S GUIDE TO THE LAW OF EVIDENCE AS APPLIED IN AMERICAN TRIALS. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. <b>(HORNBOOK SERIES)</b>		
<b>HANDICAPPED</b>			
KF 480 .Z9 T83 2016	Colker, Ruth. FEDERAL DISABILITY LAW IN A NUTSHELL. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. ( <b>NUTSHELL SERIES</b> )		

.F738 2017

13	
<b>INSURANCE</b>	
KF 1164.3 .D6 2016	Dobbyn, John F. INSURANCE LAW IN A NUTSHELL. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
KF 1164 .K376 2017	Keeton, Robert E. INSURANCE LAW: A GUIDE TO FUNDAMENTAL PRINCIPLES, LEGAL DOCTRINES, AND COMMERCIAL PRACTICES. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. (HORNBOOK SERIES)
<b>INTERNATIONA</b>	AL TRADE LAW
K 3943 .F645 2016	Folsom, Ralph Haughwout. INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND ECONOMIC RELATIONS IN A NUTSHELL. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
K 3943 .W54 2016	INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS IN A NUTSHELL. 10 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
KF 1976 .F652 2017	PRINCIPLES OF INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. <b>(CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)</b>
JUVENILE JUST	<u>TICE</u>
KF 9780 .G37 2018	Gardner, Martin R. UNDERSTANDING JUVENILE LAW. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (UNDERSTANDING SERIES)
LABOR LAW	
KF 3455 .Z9 .C69 2017	EMPLOYMENT LAW IN A NUTSHELL. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
KF 3464 .F738 2017	Friedman, Joel Wm. EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION: EXAMPLES AND EXPLANATIONS. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (EXAMPLES & EXPLANATIONS SERIES)

LABOR LAW	(continued)	

KF	Hodges, Ann C. PRINCIPLES OF EMPLOYMENT LAW. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.
3455	(CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)
.P75	
2018	
KF	Player, Mark A. FEDERAL LAW OF EMPLOYMENT DISCRIM-
3464	INATION IN A NUTSHELL. 8 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
.Z9	, ,
P55	
2017	

#### **LAND USE PLANNING**

KF 5692 .J845 2018	Juergensmeyer, Julian Conrad. LAND USE PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATION LAW. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. (HORNBOOK SERIES)
KF 5698 .Z9 W74 2017	Nolon, John R. LAND USE LAW IN A NUTSHELL. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)

#### **LEGAL RESEARCH**

KF 240 .C55 2016	Cohen, Morris L. LEGAL RESEARCH IN A NUTSHELL. 12 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
KF 240 .P65 2017	Pollman, Terrill. LEGAL RESEARCH: EXAMPLES AND EXPLANATIONS. (EXAMPLES & EXPLANATIONS SERIES)

#### **LEGAL WRITING**

KF 250 .S68 2017	Bahrych, Lynn. LEGAL WRITING AND ANALYSIS IN A NUT- SHELL. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. ( <b>NUTSHELL SERIES</b> )
KF 245 .U5 2015	THE BLUEBOOK: A UNIFORM SYSTEM OF CITATION. 20 <sup>th</sup> ed.

# <u>LEGAL WRITING</u> (continued)

KF 250 .G375 201	Garner, Bryan A. THE REDBOOK: A MANUAL ON LEGAL STYLE. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.
KF 245 .T475 2016	Teply, Larry L. LEGAL CITATION IN A NUTSHELL. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
MEDICINE	
KF 3821 .J64 2016	BIOETHICS AND LAW IN A NUTSHELL. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. ( <b>NUTSHELL SERIES</b> )
KF 2905 .Z9 B68 2017	Boumil, Marcia Mobilia. MEDICAL LIABILITY IN A NUTSHELL. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
KF 3775 .Z9 H63 2016	Hodge, James G. PUBLIC HEALTH LAW IN A NUTSHELL. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
KF 3821 .K566 2017	Kinney, Eleanor D. ADMINISTRATIVE LAW OF HEALTH CARE IN A NUTSHELL. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
KF 3828 .M94 2016	Myers, John E. B. MENTAL HEALTH LAW IN A NUTSHELL. (NUTSHELL SERIES)

#### MULTISTATE, BAR REVIEW - STUDY MATERIAL

KF 303 .D37 2016	Darrow-Kleinhaus, Suzanne. THE BAR EXAM IN A NUTSHELL. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)	
KF 303 .M858 2018	MULTISTATE BAR EXAM (MBE). 2018 ed. (RIGOS PRIMER SERIES) [Volume 1 contains: Torts, Contracts and UCC Article 2, Real Property and Future Interests. Volume 2 contains: Evidence, Constitutional Law, Criminal Law and Procedure, Federal Civil Procedure]	
KF 303 .M852 2017	MULTISTATE ESSAY EXAM (MEE) REVIEW. 2017 ed. (RIGOS PRIMER SERIES)	
KF 303 .M8532 2017	MULTISTATE PERFORMANCE TEST MPT REVIEW. 2017 ed. (RIGOS PRIMER SERIES)	
KF 306 .M865 2017	MULTISTATE PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY EXAM MPRE REVIEW. 2017 ed. (RIGOS PRIMER SERIES)	
KF 303 .E45 2016	Walton, Kimm Alayne. STRATEGIES & TACTICS FOR THE MBE: MULTISTATE BAR EXAM. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed. ( <b>EMANUEL BAR REVIEW SERIES</b> ) [Contains: Civil Procedure, Constitutional Law, Contracts, Criminal Law and Procedure, Evidence, Real Property and Future Interests, Torts, Practice Multistate Bar Exam]	
PENITO CONVINCIATO AND TO A DEM A DIZO		

#### PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND TRADEMARKS

KF 2994 .L34 2017	LaFrance, Mary. COPYRIGHT LAW IN A NUTSHELL. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
KF 2980 .M52 2018	Miller, Arthur R. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY: PATENTS, TRADEMARKS, AND COPYRIGHT IN A NUTSHELL. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
KF 2979 .M94 2017	Myers, Gary. PRINCIPLES OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LAW. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)

PATENTS, CO	PYRIGHTS AND	<b>TRADEMARKS</b>	(continued)
•			

KF 2980 .R63 2018	Robinson, W. Keith. ACING INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY: A CHECKLIST APPROACH TO SOLVING INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY PROBLEMS. (ACING LAW SCHOOL SERIES)
<b>PROCEDURE</b>	
KF 8858 .P45 2017	Pfander, James E. PRINCIPLES OF FEDERAL JURISDICTION.  3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)
PROFESSIONAL	RESPONSIBILITY
KF 306 .A735 2017	Abramson, Leslie W. ACING PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY: A CHECKLIST APPROACH TO PROFESSIONAL RESPONSI- BILITY PROBLEMS. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (ACING LAW SCHOOL SERIES)
KF 306 .M65 2016	Moliterno, James E. PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EMANUEL LAW OUTLINES)
KF 306 .W46 2016	Wendel, W. Bradley. PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY: EXAMPLES AND EXPLANATIONS. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EXAMPLES & EXPLANATIONS SERIES)
<b>PROPERTY</b>	
KF 570 .Z9 B47 2016	Bernhardt, Roger. REAL PROPERTY IN A NUTSHELL. 7 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
KF 705 .Z9 B83 2018	Burke, D. Barlow. PERSONAL PROPERTY IN A NUTSHELL. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. ( <b>NUTSHELL SERIES</b> )
KF 560 .B87 2016	Burke, D. Barlow. PROPERTY: EXAMPLES AND EXPLANATIONS. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EXAMPLES & EXPLANATIONS SERIES)

# **PROPERTY** (continued)

KF 561 .E47 2017	Emanuel, Steven. PROPERTY. 9 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EMANUEL LAW OUTLINES)
KF 570 .H68 2016	Hovenkamp, Herbert. PRINCIPLES OF PROPERTY LAW. 7 <sup>th</sup> ed. (CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)
KF 570 .Z9 L39 2017	LAW SCHOOL AND UBE PROPERTY PRIMER. 2017 ed. (RIGOS PRIMER SERIES)
KF 561 .M35 2018	Massey, Calvin R. PROPERTY: KEYED TO DUKEMINIER/ KRIER/ALEXANDER/SCHILL/STRAHILEVITZ. EIGHTH EDITION. (EMANUEL LAW OUTLINES)
KF 561 .S67 2017	Sprankling, John G. UNDERSTANDING PROPERTY LAW. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. (UNDERSTANDING SERIES)
REAL ESTAT	<u>TE</u>
KF 590 .Z9 H45 2018	Hill, David S. LANDLORD AND TENANT LAW IN A NUTSHELL. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
KF 570 .J645 2018	Johnson, Alex M. UNDERSTANDING MODERN REAL ESTATE TRANSACTIONS. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. (UNDERSTANDING SERIES)
KF 670 .Z9 N445 2016	LAND TRANSACTIONS AND FINANCE. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (BLACK LETTER OUTLINES)

<u>REMEDIES</u>	
KF 9010 .D62 2018	Dobbs, Dan B. LAW OF REMEDIES: DAMAGES, EQUITY, RESTITUTION. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (HORNBOOK SERIES)
KF 9010 .Z9 H37 2017	Hasen, Richard L. REMEDIES: EXAMPLES AND EXPLANATIONS. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EXAMPLES & EXPLANATIONS SERIES)
<b>SECURITIES</b>	
KF 1439 .H393 2017	Hazen, Thomas Lee. PRINCIPLES OF SECURITIES REGULATION. Rev., 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. <b>(CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)</b>
KF 1440 .R37 2016	Hazen, Thomas Lee. SECURITIES REGULATION IN A NUTSHELL. 11 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
SECURITY TRANSACTIONS	
KF 1050 .Z9 B87 2018	Burnhan, Scott J. THE GLANNON GUIDE TO SECURED TRANSACTIONS: LEARNING SECURED TRANSACTIONS THROUGH MULTIPLE-CHOICE QUESTIONS AND ANALYSIS. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (GLANNON GUIDE SERIES)
KF 1050 .Z9 M37 2018	Markell, Bruce A. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: SECURED TRANSACTIONS: MULTIPLE CHOICE AND SHORT ANSWER QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SERIES)
KF 1050 .W47 2018	White, James J. PRINCIPLES OF SECURED TRANSACTIONS. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. <b>(CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)</b>

SPORTS LAW	
KF 3989 .Z9 C48 2017	Champion, Walter T. SPORTS LAW IN A NUTSHELL. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
<b>TAXATION</b>	
KF 6369.3 .B87 2016	Burke, J. Martin. UNDERSTANDING FEDERAL INCOME TAX- ATION. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. (UNDERSTANDING SERIES)
KF 6452 .Z9 B87 2017	Burle, Karen C. FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION OF PARTNERS AND PARTNERSHIPS IN A NUTSHELL. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. ( <b>NUTSHELL SERIES</b> )
KF 6369.3 .H835 2016	Hudson, David M. FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION. 13 <sup>th</sup> ed. (BLACK LETTER OUTLINES)
KF 6464 .L426 2016	Lederman, Leandra. UNDERSTANDING CORPORATE TAXATION. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (UNDERSTANDING SERIES)
KF 6572 .Z9 M3 2016	McNulty, John K. FEDERAL ESTATE AND GIFT TAXATION IN A NUTSHELL. 8 <sup>th</sup> ed. ( <b>NUTSHELL SERIES</b> )
KF 6465 .S385 2016	Schwarz, Stephen. CORPORATE TAXATION. 8th ed. (BLACK LETTER OUTLINES)
KF 6465 .S38 2017	Schwarz, Stephen. PARTNERSHIP TAXATION. 8 <sup>th</sup> ed. (BLACK LETTER OUTLINES)

# <u>TAXATION</u> (continued)

	KF 6369 .P676 2017	Tobin, Donald. PRINCIPLES OF FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION OF INDIVIDUALS. 8 <sup>th</sup> ed. <b>(CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)</b>
	KF 6585 .Y36 2016	Yamamoto, Kevin M. FEDERAL WEALTH TRANSFER TAXES. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. ( <b>BLACK LETTER OUTLINES</b> )
TORT	<u> </u>	
	KF 1250 .Z9 B47 2018	Bernstein, Anita. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: TORTS: MULTIPLE CHOICE, SHORT ANSWERS, ESSAY ISSUE-SPOTTERS, AND 90-MINUTE PRACTICE FINAL EXAM. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. (QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SERIES)
	KF 1250 .D5 2018	Diamond, John L. UNDERSTANDING TORTS. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed. (UNDERSTANDING SERIES)
	KF 1250 .D55 2016	Dobbs, Dan B. HORNBOOK ON TORTS. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. (HORNBOOK SERIES)
	KF 1250 .Z9 E475 2016	Emanuel, Steven. TORTS: KEYED TO PROSSER/WADE/ SCHWARTZ, THIRTEENTH EDITION. 7 <sup>th</sup> ed. (EMANUEL LAW OUTLINES)
	KF 1250 .Z9 G48 2017	Ghosh, Shubha. ACING TORT LAW: A CHECKLIST APPROACH TO TORT LAW. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (ACING LAW SCHOOL SERIES)
	KF 1250 .Z9 H375 2016	Hasen, Richard L. THE GLANNON GUIDE TO TORTS: LEARNING TORTS THROUGH MULTIPLE-CHOICE QUESTIONS AND ANALYSIS. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. (GLANNON GUIDE SERIES)

# **TORTS** (continued)

KF 1250 .Z9 L35 2018	LAW SCHOOL AND UBE TORTS. 2018 ed. (RIGOS PRIMER SERIES)
KF 1250 .P7 1984	PROSSER AND KEETON ON THE LAW OF TORTS. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed., Lawyer's ed. (HORNBOOK SERIES)
KF 1250 .P7 1984b	PROSSER AND KEETON ON THE LAW OF TORTS. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed., Student ed. (HORNBOOK SERIES)
KF 1250 .S535 2016	Shapo, Marshall S. PRINCIPLES OF TORT LAW. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. (CONCISE HORNBOOK SERIES)
IAI DDAGTI	OF.

# TRIAL PRACTICE

KF 8915 .Z9 B47 2017	Bergman, Paul. TRIAL ADVOCACY IN A NUTSHELL. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
KF 9658 .B63 2018	Bodiford, Joseph C. CROSS EXAMINATION IN A NUTSHELL. (NUTSHELL SERIES)
KF 8915 .Z9 G59 2016	Goldberg, Steven H. THE FIRST TRIAL: WHERE DO I SIT? WHAT DO I SAY? IN A NUTSHELL. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. ( <b>NUTSHELL SERIES</b> )
KF 8915 .Z9 H435 2016	Hegland, Kenney F. TRIAL AND LAWYERING SKILLS IN A NUTSHELL. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. ( <b>NUTSHELL SERIES</b> )

#### TRUSTS - SEE <u>DECEDENTS' ESTATES AND TRUSTS</u>

#### WILLS - SEE <u>DECEDENTS' ESTATES AND TRUSTS</u>

#### **WORKERS' COMPENSATION**

KF	Hood, Jack B. WORKERS' COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYEE
3615	PROTECTION LAWS IN A NUTSHELL. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed. (NUTSHELL
.Z9	SERIES)
H64	,
2017	

#### **MISCELLANEOUS**

KF	Osbeck, Mark K. MARIJUANA LAW IN A NUTSHELL. (NUT-
3891	SHELL SERIES)
.M2	
O83	
2017	